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Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

From: Schreiner, Dan <Dan.Schreiner@stantec.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2016 1:33 PM
To: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health
Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; Yoo, James; McGrath, Angus; Andrew Warner
Subject: RE: RO3157 and GeoTracker Global ID T10000006445, City Ventures
Attachments: oakland2_proposed SV locations.pdf

Hi Keith.  As requested, below is a quick summary of the soil vapor sampling we have scheduled for next 
Monday.  

PURPOSE 

The proposed soil vapor (SV) sampling is in response to discussion during the September meeting between 
Alameda County Environmental Health (ACEH), Stantec, and City Ventures (CV).  The soil vapor sampling will 
help to address the following areas that were identified by ACEH warranting further assessment: 

1.       Stantec will perform further soil vapor sampling and analysis at SV-1, where Freon 12 was detected 
and SV-4 where a “j-flagged” concentration of benzene exceeds the subslab residential ESL.  The 
sampling will be performed in order to identify the potential source for impacts detected at SV-1 and to 
verify whether benzene is elevated in soil vapor near SV-4.  

2.       ACEH expressed concern about the free product observed in the northwest corner of the Site.  
3.       In order to address this area, Stantec proposes conducting soil vapor sampling to measure VOCs and 

methane in this area.  
4.       ACEH expressed concern about the detection of vinyl chloride in groundwater at B-56.  Therefore, 

Stantec will collect soil vapor from the area adjacent to the off-site Tank #6.  
5.       The last location to be sampled and analyzed is the location of the Paint room and the Paints 

Location to verify that VOCs do not pose a potential threat to indoor air in these areas. 
 

SITE-SPECIFIC HEALTH AND SAFETY PLAN 

As required by the Occupational Safety and Health Administration Standard “Hazardous Waste Operations and 
Emergency Response” guidelines (29 CFR 1910.120), and by the California Occupational Health and Safety 
Administration “Hazardous Waste Operations and Emergency Response” guidelines (CCR Title 8, Section 5192), 
Stantec will create a site-specific Health and Safety Plan (HASP) prior to the commencement of field work.   
 
PERMITTING 

Prior to initiating any intrusive work, a permit will be obtained from Alameda County PWA.  It is our 
understanding that the permit package is currently ready to be approved, pending acceptance by ACEH. 
Your quick approval for the permit is appreciated. 

SUBSURFACE UTILITY CLEARANCE 

With field work activities scheduled for Monday, September 26, 2016, Stantec marked the locations of proposed 
shallow SV sampling at the Site, in accordance with Underground Services Alert (USA) guidelines.  Stantec has 
contact USA North over 48 hours prior to the scheduled start of field work to allow USA members to mark 
subsurface utility locations.  Additionally, Stantec has contacted a private utility locator to verify the locations 
are clear of the presence of buried utility lines or other subsurface hazards.   

PROBE ADVANCEMENT AND SOIL VAPOR SAMPLING 
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Stantec is proposing to collect samples at 10 locations strategically placed to address the areas described 
above (See attached Figure).  Stantec will contract with TEG Northern California (TEG) of Rancho Cordova, 
California to allow for the collection and for analysis of the SV samples onsite.  TEG will use direct push 
methodology to advance drill rod equipped with a soil vapor probe to a depth of approximately 5 feet below 
ground surface at each location.  Once the desired depth is achieved, TEG will pull back on the drill rod to 
open the screen interval of the soil vapor probe, then purge the Nylaflow tubing that connects the probe to 
the surface appropriately, and a sample will be collected.  Sampling will be conducted in accordance with 
the Department of Toxic Substance Control Advisory for Active Soil Gas Investigations (April 2012). The collected 
sample will be immediately analyzed by an onsite TEG mobile laboratory, for one or more of the following 
analysis (as appropriate based on contaminants of concern for each area): 

 Methane and O2 

 8260 VOCs, including: 

o Freon 12 

o Benzene 

o Ethylbenzene 

o vinyl chloride 

o cis-1,2-DCE 

o 1,2-DCA 

o Petroleum hydrocarbons 

Following sample collection the drilling rod/vapor probes will be extracted and the borings grouted to the 
surface.   
 
As noted above, the proposed additional sampling will be conducted on Monday, September 26, 2016, with 
the intent to have the data available for the September 28 meeting.  If you have any questions or comments 
regarding the proposed sampling, please let us know right away.  
 
Thank you, 
 
Dan Schreiner, P.G. 
Senior Geologist 
Stantec Consulting Services Inc. 
3875 Atherton Road, Rocklin CA 95765-3716 
Phone: (916) 472-3915 
Cell: (916) 626-7882 
Dan.Schreiner@stantec.com 
  

  

  

The content of this email is the confidential property of Stantec and should not be copied, modified, retransmitted, or used for any purpose except with 
Stantec's written authorization. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete all copies and notify us immediately. 
  

 Please consider the environment before printing this email.  
 
 

From: Andrew Warner [mailto:andrew@cityventures.com]  
Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2016 10:55 AM 
To: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health; McGrath, Angus 
Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; Yoo, James; Schreiner, Dan 
Subject: RE: RO3157 and GeoTracker Global ID T10000006445, City Ventures 

Right-click here to download pictures.  To help p ro tect your privacy, Outlook prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
Stan tec
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Hi Keith, 

   Based on our meeting with you and Dilan on Sept 7, Angus and his  team  took another hard  look at the data.  They 
identified  some  location  to  get  some  additional  vapor  samples  (very much  aligned with  the direction  received  from
Dilan).  The permit application  is for that sampling (scheduled for this Monday with a mobile  lab).  Dan Schreiner from 
Stantec will provide you with a brief scope of work,  including the scope of analyses, and a site plan depicting the bore
locations for your review via email as you requested.  Our goal is to have this sampling and analysis completed in time for
our meeting on Sept 28. 

I will also be sending out shortly to you and Dilan our notes from the Sept 7 meeting. 

Thank you! 

Andrew Warner 
Director of Development 
444 Spear Street, Suite 200 
San Francisco, CA 94105 
{direct} 415.845.0293 
{email} Andrew@cityventures.com 
 

 
 

www.cityventures.com 
Twitter | Facebook 
 

From: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health [mailto:Keith.Nowell@acgov.org]  
Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2016 8:54 AM 
To: Angus McGrath (Angus.McGrath@stantec.com) <Angus.McGrath@stantec.com> 
Cc: Andrew Warner <andrew@cityventures.com>; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health <Dilan.Roe@acgov.org>; Yoo, James 
<jamesy@acpwa.org> 
Subject: RO3157 and GeoTracker Global ID T10000006445, City Ventures 
 

Angus, 

I received notification of a drilling permit application of the subject site.  Prior to permit authorization, please provide Alameda 
County Environmental Health (ACEH) with a brief scope of work, including the scope of analyses, and a site plan depicting
the bore locations for our review. Your response may be submitted by electronic mail to my attention.   

Thank you in advance for your cooperation. 

Regards, 
Keith Nowell 
 

Keith Nowell PG, CHG 
Hazardous Materials Specialist 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda , CA 94502‐6540 
phone: 510 / 567  ‐ 6764 
fax: 510 / 337 ‐ 9335 
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email: keith.nowell@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be reviewed/downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 

 


